HE EERGUDGR HOMEs¢: ERIE ST. FORT ERIE.
This large frame home, was built by a Lr. .

Beckwith and stood on the north side of Erie 3t. at the

. Shortly after the start of the Feace Rridge ,

d
wy, R. F. Ferguson who owned a General Store in the south
t

end by the Ferry landing moved this home across the street
to the sight of the Mill Race. 4t stood just east ¢f the old
Rough cast home. He moved rrom this place shortly after and
rented it, until it was sold the the Pezace Bridge Comp. in
the early 40's. 1t was bought by Wm. Hawlev and moved to

it's present locstion on the north side of U;per ~aviria.
Outwardly the bullding remains much the same , except
he

for t

3ide verardah whizshk has been ernclosed.
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Hr, Martin : sold to R.¥. Fergusomn.
Moved in 1926 to the sight of the
¥ill Race, directly scross the sSt.
sold to Wm. Hawley, ¢
T o
Frame two ory home builit by carpentor,

ore his marriage

to Florence ¢ the =Burger
iary Soltzmen
femily. Removed 1926, relocated on the

gide of
the

north Princess St., Four houses

corner of Archange

Furehased By Daniel Zesulus
and -given to his son David when he married

titia Sebine. Lived in by members 4
the Paulus femily from 1880-1925,.''Riverview"
Home was removed at the time the Pesce
Bridge was being constructed.

Information from Pearl Kee and krs. Reld
Port Erie.




